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attachments are immediately
following this email.

From: Hiser, Matthew

Sent: Mon, 9 Jul 2018 12:52:00 +0000

To: Purtscher, Patrick

Subject: FW: NRC News Summary for Monday, July 09, 2018

Attachments: NRCSummary180709.doc, NRCSummary180709.pdf, NRCClips180709.doc,

NRCClips180709.pdf

FYI

From: Moyer, Carol

Sent: Monday, July 09, 2018 8:34 AM

To: Hiser, Matthew <Matthew.Hiser@nrc.gov>

Subject: FW: NRC News Summary for Monday, July 09, 2018

Matt,

FYI1, in the attached news summaries, there is a mention of potential for harvesting at Oyster
Creek. See p. 2 in the Summary; pp. 5-6 in the Clips.

-Carol

From: Bulletin Intelligence [mailto:NRC@BulletinIntelligence.com]

Sent: Monday, July 09, 2018 7:14 AM

To: NRC@BulletinIntelligence.com

Subject: [External_Sender] NRC News Summary for Monday, July 09, 2018

This morning's Nuclear Regulatory Commission News Summary and Clips are attached.

Website: You can also read today's briefing, including searchable archive of past editions, at
http://NRC.BulletinIntelligence.com.

Full-text Links: Clicking the hypertext links in our write-ups will take you to the newspapers'
original full-text articles.

Interactive Table of Contents: Clicking a page number on the table of contents page will take
you directly to that story.

Contractual Obligations and Copyright: This copyrighted material is for the internal use
of Nuclear Regulatory Commission employees only and, by contract, may not be redistributed
without Bulletin Intelligence’s express written consent.

Contact Information: Please contact us any time at 703-483-6100 or
NRC@BulletinIntelligence.com. Use of this email address will automatically result in your
message being delivered to everyone at Bulletin Intelligence involved with your service,
including senior management. Thank you.
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Note to requester: The article "NRC Not Planning 'Autopsy’ of Oyster Creek Reactor" is available by subscription at
https://www.exchangemonitor.com/nrc-not-planning-autopsy-oyster-creek-reactor/
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Copyright 2018 by Bulletin Intelligence LLC Reproduction
or redistribution without permission prohibited. Content is
drawn from thousands of newspapers, national magazines,
national and local television programs, radio broadcasts,
social-media platforms and additional forms of open-source
data. Sources for Bulletin Intelligence audience-size
estimates include Scarborough, GfK MRI, comScore,
Nielsen, and the Audit Bureau of Circulation. Data from and
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Bulletin Intelligence, which creates custom briefings for
government and corporate leaders. We can be found on the
Web at Bulletinintelligence.com, or called at (703) 483-6100.
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